To: 'heather.Keogh@pharma.com'['heather.Keogh@pharma.com'}; Vosler,
Susan[Susan.Vosler@pharma.com]; Stephan, Elizabeth[Elizabeth.Stephan@pharma.com]
Cc: 'Kimberly.Roller@pharma.com'['Kimberly.Roller@pharma.com';
'Windell.Fisher@pharma.com'['Windell.Fisher@pharma.com'};
'Russell.Gasdia@pharma.com'['Russell. Gasdia@pharma.com'];
'Ronald.Cadet@pharma.com'{'Ronald.Cadet@pharma.com';
'Michael.Ronning@pharma.com'['Michael.Ronning@pharma.com'];
'‘Gary.lewandowski@pharma.com'['Gary.lewandowski@pharma.com'};
'Robert.Winston@pharma.com'['Robert. Winston@pharma.com';
'Susan.Herrmann@pharma.com'['Susan.Herrmann@pharma.com'];
'Abe.Boms@pharma.com'{'Abe.Boms@pharma.com'}; Gillespie,
Nicole[NGillespie@MMHealthSolutions.comj; Sullo, Dustin[DSullo@MMHealthSolutions.com}
From: Medina, Agneris

Sent: Thur 6/18/2015 4:46:58 PM

Subject: OxyContin Mid Month Reporting Workbook - Mid June 2015

OxyContin $70 Savings Card Report Workbook - Mid-Month June 2015.xisx

Good afternoon,
Please see attached OxyConting Reporting Workbook for Mid June 2015.

Thanks.

Agneris J Medina

Project Manager

Please note new email address
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